

Australian Government

Department of Health and Aged Care Therapeutic Goods Administration

Varying entries in the ARTG Medical devices and IVD medical devices

Version 4.0, August 2023

Copyright

© Commonwealth of Australia 2023

This work is copyright. You may reproduce the whole or part of this work in unaltered form for your own personal use or, if you are part of an organisation, for internal use within your organisation, but only if you or your organisation do not use the reproduction for any commercial purpose and retain this copyright notice and all disclaimer notices as part of that reproduction. Apart from rights to use as permitted by the *Copyright Act 1968* or allowed by this copyright notice, all other rights are reserved and you are not allowed to reproduce the whole or any part of this work in any way (electronic or otherwise) without first being given specific written permission from the Commonwealth to do so. Requests and inquiries concerning reproduction and rights are to be sent to the TGA Copyright Officer, Therapeutic Goods Administration, PO Box 100, Woden ACT 2606 or emailed to <tga.copyright@tga.gov.au>.

Contents

Background	4
Changes that may require variation of an ARTG entry:	4
Decision to vary an entry	4
Unique Product Identifier (UPI)	5
Variant	5
How to vary an entry in the ARTG	5
Fees	5
Forms	6
Class III/AIMD variation application form	6
Class III – Software for programming another medical device	6
Device Change Request (Request Change) Application Form_	7
Multiple ARTG entries – Same change	7
Request for information	7
Manufacturer – Same Quality Management System (QMS)	8
Intended purpose – Changes	8
GMDN code and term	8
TGA Conformity Assessment Certificates	8
IVD Variation application form	8
Making a decision on your application	10
Approval	10
Rejection	10
How do I request a variation of my ARTG entry?	10
The application process	11
Class III/AIMD Variation form user guide	12
Payment of application fee	18
Request Change (Device Change Request) form user guide	18
Payment of application fee	25
IVD Variation application instructions	25

Background

This guidance is for sponsors applying for a variation to the Australian Register of Therapeutic Goods (ARTG) entry of a medical device or IVD medical device.

It is important that the information included in the ARTG is kept up-to-date and is correct from a public health, regulatory and transparency point of view. When any information included in the ARTG has changed, the sponsor should consider if they need to request the TGA to vary the respective ARTG entry.

If you want to correct an ARTG entry that is incomplete or incorrect, you will need to apply to the TGA under subsection 9D (1) of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* by submitting either a Variation to Class III/AIMD, IVD Variation or Device Change Request (DCR) application.

Changes that may require variation of an ARTG entry:

- Information entered on the ARTG is not complete or correct
- Manufacturer's details (e.g. name or address) have changed
- Change of GMDN code by the manufacturer to a more relevant, active, or preferred code
- Change to the intended purpose of the device by the manufacturer (e.g. broadening or reducing clinical indications)
- Manufacturer has added or removed product variants
- Total number of devices has changed (increased or decreased)
- Manufacturer changed the Unique Product Identifier (UPI)
- Sponsor wants to vary the list of IVD devices included in the ARTG entry

There is no legislated timeframe for the evaluation of an application to vary an ARTG.

Please note



This guidance does not cover notification of a change in sponsorship or change of sponsor name. For these changes, you are required to complete the relevant form related to the changes and make the relevant declarations which are processed under regulation 10F of the Therapeutic Goods Regulations 1990. <u>Change of Sponsor forms</u> are available on the TGA website.

Decision to vary an entry

Decisions about variations of ARTG entries are made under Section 9D of the Therapeutic Goods Act 1989. We will vary the ARTG entry if the sponsor requests a variation that:

- reduces the class of persons for whom the kind of medical device is suitable, or
- adds a warning, restriction or precaution.

We will not accept a request for variation if:

 the result of the proposed variation would be that the device is no longer a device of the same kind, or • the proposed variation indicates any reduction in the quality, safety or performance of the medical device for the purposes for which it is to be used.

An application to vary an ARTG must not change the kind of device and must meet the criteria of 41BE of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989*.

41BE - Therapeutic Goods Act

41BE of the Therapeutic Goods Act (the Act) states that a device is the taken to be of the same kind as another medical device if they:

- (a) have the same sponsor; and
- (b) have the same manufacturer; and
- (c) have the same device nomenclature system code; and
- (d) have the same medical device classification; and

(e) are the same in relation to such other characteristics as the regulations prescribe, either generally or in relation to the medical devices of the kind in question.

Unique Product Identifier (UPI)

For Class III, Class AIMD, and Class 4 IVD medical devices (excluding immunohaematology reagents that are Class 4 IVDs), and IVD companion diagnostics, the unique product identifier (UPI) also defines the kind of medical device. Regulation 1.6 of the Therapeutic Goods (Medical Device) Regulations 2002 specify this in relation to s 41BE(1)(e) of the Act.

Variant

The Regulations dictionary defines a 'variant' as a medical device, the design of which has been varied, to accommodate different patient anatomical requirements (for example, relating to the shape, size, length, diameter, or gauge of the device) or any other variation approved by the Secretary for this definition, if the variation does not change the intended purpose of the device.

If you are unsure whether you need to make an application to vary your ARTG, please contact the <u>Devices Information Team.</u>

How to vary an entry in the ARTG

Fees

The current <u>fees</u> for variations to an ARTG inclusion can be found in our <u>Schedule of fees</u> and charges under 'Variations'. These are set in accordance with Schedule 9, Part 2 Item 2A of the Therapeutic Goods Regulations 1990.

The application fee for a Variation is different depending on the class of the medical device.

The fee paid for the application is not refundable.

The variation fee for relinking manufacturer evidence from an EU MDD certificate to an EU MDR certificate is reduced. An application can include up to 10 ARTG entries under the one fee, if all of them are relinking to the same manufacturer evidence ID.

Forms

The variation application forms are located within the sponsor <u>TGA Business Services (TBS)</u> online portal.

There are three application forms available:

- 1. Class III/AIMD variation application form
- 2. Request change application form (Device Change Request)
- 3. IVD Variation application form

Class III/AIMD variation application form

A variation form is designed to request variation of the information included in the ARTG for a specific device of the kind of which is either Class III or Class AIMD.

A variation can be submitted to vary the UPI, total number of devices, functional description or product variant list.

Note that an ARTG entry is not limited to the information visible in the public ARTG entry. It also includes any supporting information provided with the dossier or subsequent variations that are held by the TGA and were considered to be relevant to the initial decision.

The following information should be attached to the variation application to substantiate any changes and that demonstrate that the variation does not reduce the quality, safety or performance of the medical device:

- Sponsor explanation of changes
- Design Examination certificate or equivalent document, if applicable
- Manufacturer's Declaration of Conformity (DoC), if applicable
- Instructions for Use (IFU), if applicable
- Information provided with the device (labelling), if applicable
- Surgical technique, if applicable
- Approval of significant change document from the notified body, if applicable

In cases where the design of the device has changed, the manufacturer is requested to demonstrate that the variation neither indicates any significant change of the intended purpose of the devices of the kind, nor results in the device no longer being the device of the same kind.

All changes must be approved by the relevant notified body issuing the certification for that specific kind of device. This process must be completed **prior** to seeking a variation of your ARTG entry.

Class III – Software for programming another medical device

For Class III software that is used for the programming of another medical device and the software has been versioned to incorporate a new medical device (Class III or Class AIMD), the new (hardware) device must first be approved by the TGA prior to the submission of a variation application.

The TGA will process these variations within a target timeframe of 3-5 business days to allow for the transition of the software device to be used with the (hardware) devices for which it is intended.

Device Change Request (Request Change) Application Form

A Device Change Request (DCR) is the most frequently used form to vary information in the ARTG entry for medical devices and IVD medical devices

A Device Change Request can be submitted to vary manufacturer details, GMDN code and term, intended purpose, and de-linking and re-linking manufacturer evidence ID.

The following information can be attached to the Device Change Request application to substantiate any changes and do not reduce the quality, safety or performance of the medical device or IVD medical device:

- Additional supporting documentation (e.g. manufacturer or notified body letter)
- Design Examination certificate or equivalent document, if applicable
- Manufacturer's Declaration of Conformity (DoC), if applicable
- Instructions for Use (IFU), if applicable
- Information provided with the device (labelling), if applicable
- Surgical technique, if applicable
- Approval of significant change document from the notified body, if applicable



Note

The sponsor of an ARTG entry (or agent on behalf of the sponsor) is the only person who can request to vary that entry. A DCR application from someone who is not the sponsor of the ARTG entry will not be processed.

Multiple ARTG entries – Same change

The sponsor can submit **one DCR form** for up to 10 ARTG entries where the request is the **same** for each entry.

Request for information

We may ask you for more information under section 41JA or section 31 of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* to enable the delegate to make an informed decision on whether the requested change is acceptable and does not change the kind of device in the Register.

It is an offence not to comply with such a notice or to provide information that is false or misleading in a material particular.

We allow you to provide the information or documents with a reasonable time, being not less than 10 working days from the day on which the notice is given, as is specified in the section 41JA or section 31 notice. The response period will be clearly stipulated in the notice. If we have not given you sufficient time to respond, you may ask us for an extension in writing to the delegate requesting an extension of time.

Manufacturer – Same Quality Management System (QMS)

When considering requests for variation of the manufacturer's name or address, we will assess whether the manufacturer responsible for applying the QMS related to the design, production, packaging, and labelling of the device is still the same.

If the manufacturing quality system and control over the design and production has changed, (acquisition, bankruptcy, death, winding up) we may not accept the request to change the ARTG entry and may require the sponsor to submit a new application for inclusion of the kind of device in the ARTG.

If the manufacturer can demonstrate that the QMS remains exactly the same and has not changed due to a name change or relocation, then this will be accepted.

Intended purpose – Changes

If the manufacturer has changed the intended purpose of the device of which has not been previously assessed by the TGA, such as broadening the clinical indications, the sponsor is required to apply for a change to the ARTG.

Changes that expand or contract the intended purpose must not change the kind of device or the classification of the device. This is required to be taken into consideration prior to submitting the variation application.

GMDN code and term

The GMDN code and term applied to the kind of device in the ARTG at the time of inclusion is valid for the whole life cycle of the ARTG entry.

TGA does not require the sponsor to vary the GMDN code if it becomes obsolete (inactive) in the TGA GMDN or the GMDN agency database.

However, the manufacturer who is responsible for determining the appropriate GMDN code for a device or range of devices may decide to apply a more relevant active term to describe their device. In this case the sponsor can request to vary the GMDN code on the ARTG entry by submitting an application to the TGA.

The GMDN code and term must not change the kind of device in the ARTG and must align with the intended purpose, classification, and product characteristics of the device.

TGA Conformity Assessment Certificates

For ARTG entries supported by TGA Conformity Assessment Certificates, the manufacturer must, under section 41EJ of the Act, notify the TGA Devices Conformity Assessment Section (DCAS) of any plans for changes to the quality management system; product range covered by those systems; or product design of the kinds of medical devices covered by the TGA issued conformity assessment certificate.

The sponsor should first contact <u>DCAS</u> to check whether they are required to submit a Conformity Assessment Application Form for any changes to the device and subsequent change to the ARTG entry.

IVD Variation application form

Class 1, 2 and 3 IVD medical device ARTG entries are for a kind of device. The supply of an additional device of the kind requires notification to the TGA if the additional device is consistent with a device described by Regulation 5.12 of the Regulations.

The variation of the ARTG entry for the approval to supply the additional device of the kind requires the identification of the additional device. The application form has Device Product Characteristic questions that are mapped to Regulation 5.3(1)(j) of the Regulations. If you answer yes to any of the questions in the Device Product Characteristics section of the form you will be prompted to identify the device (with the name of the device, as it appears on the labelling for the device). You must use the 'Add' function to add the additional device of the kind to the application for variation. Do not delete the existing active IVD unless you are no longer supplying the device.

Some devices require notification but are not captured by the questions in the Device Product Characteristics section of the form. For example, devices that are captured by Regulation 5.3(1)(j)(viii) are not required to be identified, unless the device is also consistent with another sub-paragraph of Regulation 5.3(1)(j).

Note



A variation is needed to add another device of the kind. If the variation is about information in the ARTG entry or about a performance characteristic for existing devices, a change request application is needed.

A change to the intended purpose in the ARTG entry also requires a change request application. However, if you intend to supply an additional device of the kind that requires notification to the TGA, and a change in the intended purpose in the ARTG entry is also required, you should attach a document including the replacement intended purpose to the variation application form.

When applying for a variation to an IVD medical device please attach the manufacturer's Australian declaration of conformity.

Note: the IVD variation form is not applicable for Class 4 IVDs as these ARTG entries have a single UPI.



Note

The IVD variation form is not applicable for Class 4 IVDs as these ARTG entries have a single UPI.

Making a decision on your application

Approval

Once TGA has made a decision to vary the ARTG, we will send you a decision letter. Read the decision letter carefully, especially the list of changes approved that is in line with the variation request. You are required to wait for approval before implementing a change. You are breaching a condition of inclusion in the ARTG if you implement a variation before the Secretary has approved it.

Rejection

If the delegate makes a decision not to vary the ARTG, the decision letter will include a statement of the reasons for the decision; and information on your rights to seek a **review of the decision**.

Under section 60 of the Therapeutic Goods Act, a person whose interests are affected by an initial decision made under the Act may, by notice in writing given to the Minister, request the Minister to reconsider the initial decision.

How do I request a variation of my ARTG entry?

The following questions will assist you when deciding which application form you need to use:

- 1. Is your device a Class III or AIMD device, and are you requesting to vary information relating to any of the following:
 - UPI
 - Total number of devices
 - Functional description
 - Product variant list
 - YES use the Class III/AIMD Variation Application form.
- 2. Is your device an IVD device, and is the additional device of the kind a device that requires notification (Regulation 5.12)?
 - YES use the IVD Variation Application form.

In ALL other cases, use the (Device Change Request) form.

The application process

You need to login into your sponsor TGA Business Services (TBS) account to access the application forms.

Step 1 - Login to TGA Business Services

Enter your username and password.

Australian Government
Therapeutic Goods Administration
Login to TGA Business Services
Password
Login Forgotten your password?
Reset Password, Privacy Help

Step 2 - Select the relevant variation application type

From the 'Applications' menu, under the heading Medical Device select the relevant variation application type.

Notification and Declaration Medical Device Device/OTG Application Joint Implant Reclassification Class III/AIMD Variation IVD In-house Notification Manufacturer Evidence Conformity Assessment IVD Variation Request Change GMDN Help Medical Device Incident Reporting	Biological Application Submission Medicine Shortages Notification Submission Prescription Medicine Pre-Submission Single Medicine Application Composite Pack Application Submission	General Listing Composite Pack Code Stock Medicine Kit Change Multiple Current Listings Submission Listed Medicine Label Checklist Welcome Page Regulatory Actions Sponsor Cancellation	S.26a - Solely for Export Medicine Kit S.26 - Export Only General Listing Composite Pack Change Multiple Current Listings Export Certificates Listable Product (CLP) Pharmaceutical Product (CPP) Exempt Product (CEP) Submission Export Only Solely for Export Certificates	Certification Application Clearance Application Declaration Licence Application Non-Prescription Medicines News: System Upgrade in Progress Non-Prescription Medicin Non-Prescription Medicin Non-Prescription Compos Pack Change Multiple ARTG Entries Welcome Page Substance Substance Application Submission
--	--	--	---	--

Step 3 - Select relevant form

There are three application forms available:

- 1. Class III/AIMD Variation
- 2. Request change (Device Change Request) All classes of devices
- 3. IVD Variation

Class III/AIMD Variation form user guide

The Class III/AIMD Variation application form is used to vary an existing Class III or Class AIMD ARTG entry.

To make a variation to an existing Class III/AIMD ARTG entry, select 'Class III/AIMD Variation' from the 'Applications' drop-down menu.

Page 1

Under the 'Application Details' section, the 'Sponsor's own reference' field will be blank to start with. This will be populated in the next few steps.

The 'Sponsor Details' section will be pre-populated with your information. If the information is incorrect, please amend them.

Next, search for the ARTG entry you wish to vary, by selecting the 'Search' button as highlighted below.

Close 3	Lave)	lie
Page 1		Application Identifier: Will be generated on save
	Application Details Application for:	Medical Device - Included
	Sponsor's own reference	
	Sponsor Details Applicant address	
•	Sponsor name	
	Contact name.	
	Contact email This application is to:	Make a variation to an existing ARTG entry The variation application is to be based on an existing entry by searching the ARTG, selecting a number and then "cioning" to pepulate the application form Search Cleve
	Application Class Details	
	Class:	No Device relevant value found for

A pop-up window will appear - 'Code Picker - ARTG ID'.

Code Picker - ARTG ID		_ X
Search for	Go! Reset	<u>k < > ></u>

This will list all the possible ARTG entries available for your selection.

Note: If the list is long (e.g., multiple pages), you can refine your search by entering key words in the '**Search for...**' field to narrow down the list.

From the list you can choose the ARTG entry you want to vary or enter your ARTG number and press 'Go!'. Once selected, the Code Picker window will close.

To continue, click on the 'Clone' button (highlighted below).

Close 0	lave)	
Page 1		Application Identifier, Will be generated on save
	Application Details Application for	Medical Device - Included
	Sponsor's own reference	
	Sponsor Details Applicant address	
•	Sponsor name:	
	Contact name:	
	Contact email: This application is to:	Make a variation to an existing ARTG entry
		The venation application is to be based on an existing entry by searching the ARTO, selecting a number and then "cloning" to populate the application form.
		Search Clone
	Application Class Details	
	Class	No Device relevant value found for

A dialogue box will appear. Clicking 'OK' will populate the application form with all the details from the selected ARTG entry for use in the new application to vary.

ОК

Cancel

www.ebsacceptance.tga.gov.au says

This selection will create a variation of the ARTG numbered
you want to continue?



Heat (Close Save View Entire Ap) Validate		Help
Page 1			Application identifier: DV-2022-DA	
	Application Details Application for	Medical Device - Included		
	Sponsor's own reference.	Variation of ARTG number		
	Sponsor Details Applicant address			
	Sponsor name:			
	Contact name			
	Contact email:			
	Application Class Details			
	Class:	Class III		
	Fee	\$430.00		

Click 'Next' to continue.

Page 2

The following page is where you will make the variation(s) to the ARTG entry.

evious	Next Close Save View En	tire App Validate
age 2		
	The variation application is for ARTC	3 entry
*	Are you changing to an EU MDR certification?	○ Yes ○ No
*	Are you varying the intended purpose?	○ Yes ○ No

If you select 'Yes' to 'Are you changing to an EU MDR certification?', please enter the 'Date of effect for EU MDR changes'.

*	Are you changing to an EU MDR certification?	● Yes ○ No	
*	Date of effect for EU MDR changes		

If you are varying the intended purpose in the ARTG entry, amendments can be made in the free text field for the proposed intended purpose. Please select the appropriate radio button below to reflect the intended purpose (refer to the example below).

*	Are you varying the intended purpose?	® Yes ○ No
	Existing intended purpose	The is for treatment of supraventricular/ ventricular tachycardia rhythm disturbances or AV node re-entry tachycardia by ff ablation. This includes WPW syndrome, atrial flutter, atrial fibrillation; atrial tachycardia; ventricular tachycardia; ablation of the bundle of His or atrioventricular node in the case of therapy resistant tachycardia atrial fibrillation (as palliative measure); and pulmonary vein isolation in the case of left atrial flutter.
•	Proposed intended purpose	The is for treatment of supraventricular/ ventricular tachycardia rhythm disturbances or AV node re-entry tachycardia by rf ablation. This includes WPW syndrome; atrial flutter; atrial fibrillation; atrial tachycardia; ventricular tachycardia; ablation of the bundle of His or the atrioventricular node in the case of therapy resistant tachycardia atrial fibrillation (as palliative measure); and pulmonary vein isolation in the case of left atrial fibrillation and flutter,
٠	Is there any change in scope to the intended purpose?	 Yes, reduction in scope Yes, expansion in scope No change

You can then proceed to the next page of the form. All the details you see initially are the same as the original device you selected to change.

Page 3

Under Manufacturing Details (Other Classes), you can modify the details for the 'Unique product identifier', 'Functional description', and the 'Total number of devices covered'.

	(mm) 3	Chose Law Vew Laws App Validate		
age	- Manufac	turing Details (Other Classes)		Application Identifier DV 3016-DA
		The version spars music for APUS array	\$23038	
æ.		Manufacturer	Dente Exemple PA (0000)	
D.		CMON code and description	GACHLoude example [30000]	
		Livepar product dentifier	UPI Example	6
		Functional descriptions	Functional desception example	
æ		Tabli number of devices covered An exploration of perspective Veneme can b A variant and its range design for strategier in	In the second se	er medale These should be recorded as repeating "Agen"
		Variant type:		v)
	:	Variant type; Variant range		v
	:	Variant tanga		vj
	:	Variant tage Variant tange Market for		v;
	:	Variant type: Variant tange Variant Liet	(1777 TA)	v
	:	Variant Eger Variant Line Variant Line 1 Connection 1 Con		v)
	:	Variant figer Variant range Ander Variant Liter To remove item runder from lat		v)
	:	Variant type Variant tange Variant tange Variant List 1 (non-type 1 (non-type) 1 (non-type) 1 (non-type) 1 (non-type) 1 (non-type) 1 (non-type) 1 (non-type)		v;

Variant type: you can add an entry to your 'Variant List' from the drop-down menu.



Variant range: you can include the new variant range and click on the 'Add' button.

	Variant type:	~	
*	Variant range:		
	Add		

You can only select and add one variant at a time to the application.

If you are adding / removing variants, the total number of devices covered by the entry may also change. If this is the case, you are required to change this field in the application to reflect the correct total number of devices.

0

Note

A value in the variant range must only relate to one physical characteristic of the device, e.g. diameter.

Different sizes of a variant type can be listed individually in the variant list or, for example, listed once with a variant range of "4 to 9", as long as that range doesn't also cover other physical characteristics of the device.

To remove an entry from the Variant List, select the entry number (#) you want to remove using the small dropdown menu located directly below the list. Then click on 'Remove' button. You can only remove one entry at a time.

	Variant type	Variant range	
1 2 3 4	Length (mm) Length (cm) Length (cm) Diameter (mm)	stent length 30-60 catheter length 120 catheter length 70 internal 7-10	
Remove iter	m number from list. 1. V		
	100 million (100 m		

Once you've finished modifying on this page, click on 'Next' button to proceed.

Page 4

The final page of the form 'Applicant's Certification' allows you to review the information and attach supporting information.

Close Save	View Entire App) Validate Continue	
Applicant's Co	ertification	Application identifier:
Application ID Submission date Sponsor name Sponsor own refe	rence	
Device class Unique Product le	tentifier.	Class III Astron Perpheral Self
Application fee:		\$430.00
GMDN descriptio Intended purpose Proposed intende	ress. n d purpose.	Prosthesis, internal, stent, vascular(\$0035), Astron self-appanding stent system is indicated for use in patients with atherosclerotic disease of the iliac and femoral arteries and for the treatment of insufficient results after percutaneous treasilianian appoparty (PTA), e.g. residual stenosis and disection Astron self-appending stent system is indicated for use in patients with atherosclerotic disease of the iliac and femoral arteries and for the treatment of insufficient results after percutaneous treasilianian and appoparties (PTA), e.g. residual stenosis and disection insufficient results after percutaneous treasilianian and appoparties (PTA) e.g. residual stenosis and disection
Attach / Add Sur This function alo Class I non-ster All other classes document	searling information vs the attachment of supporting documentation is, non-measuring, Class 1 IVD, Class 1 expe is. The application must be accompanied by sup	for the epollogion of only, and Case 1 ND expert only: Applications must have a signed copy of the <u>Declaration of Cetternity</u> attached, polling information appropriate to the class of device in the Use of market authorisation evidence from concernitie oversides regulatery budies for medical devices guida
Attach / Add Sun This function alte Class I non-ster All other classes document	isorting Information so the attachment of supporting documentation (a non-measuring, Class 1 MO, Class 1 support The application must be accompanied by sup	for the egolication at each, and Class 1 ND export only: Applications must have a signed cray of the <u>Declaration of Centernity</u> attached, poting information appropriate to the class of device in the <u>Use of market authorisation evolution for concernitia oversides regulatory bodies for market devices</u> guide No new attachments
Attach / Add Sur This Inciden allo case / non-ster document. Add For changes to m The manufacture The changes to m The manufacture and the indiversity of product occes for medical The indiversity sub- science of product occes and indiversity sub-	Isorting Information is the attachment of supporting decrementation is, non-measure, CLC 11 1VD, Class Hexpe The application must be accompanied by sup- interacting the application must be accompanied by sup- modes, bit makes Trys application heaviery certify anufactures centrals, the legal while heaviery certify anufactures centrals, the legal while heaviery certify anufactures centrals, the legal while heavier merces (fickulary 1026) in the background companies with the instant while is accompanies companies with the instant while is accompanies on TSA, I heavier active is instang the application in TSA, I heavier active is the locatement with the instant	Ior the replication of entry and Class 1 ND expert only: Applications must have a signed cray of the <u>Declaration of Centernity</u> attached, porting information appropriate to the class of device in the Use of market automation evidence from concernitie overlaps, resultion v bodies for medical devices guide No new sittlectments. That applied and the QMS remains the same meet to the kind of aevice visualized and the same evidence in the loss of market automation evidence from comparable summary regulations (assessment the field of aevice visualized and can be presented on regulated in Use of market automation evidence from comparable summary regulations (assessment in principles in evaluation and can be presented on regulated in estation counts in the medical devices from Morriso (and the source statements on this doclaration from are current and conset; and in results and can be presented on regulated in the source statements on this doclaration from are current and conset; an evaluation in the medical devices from Morriso () and () an

Attach/Add Supporting Information: select the 'Add' button which opens the File Upload box. Select the 'Document type' (e.g., a Design Examination Certificate), then select the 'Choose

File' button to search for the document. Once completed, click on the 'Add' button to attach the document to your application.



Add Design Examination Certificate - DE Certificate (Test).pdf Remove

If you agree with the terms of the declaration select the radio button 'Yes', then click the 'Validate' button.

I being a person aut	horised to make this application hereby certify that:	
 For changes to m The manufacturer Evidence of product from comparable ov Sufficient informat The information g 	anufacturer details, the legal entity has not changed and the QMS remains the same, holds appropriate evidence of product assessment for the kind of device included in the assessment must be provided if requested for the kind of device to verify the device m srease regulators / assessment bodies for medical devices (including IVDs), ion to substantiate compliance with the essential principles is available and can be pre ven in or with this application in relation to this medical device is complete and correct.	is ARTG entry. eets the requirements specified in Use of market authorisation evidence sented on request.
In electronically sub declaration form are	nitting this application to TGA, I hereby declare that in relation to this medical device th current and correct.	e information given in this application and the above statements on this
PLEASE NOTE: A fa	ise declaration will result in the device entry being removed/cancelled from the ARTG.	
l agree	● Yes ○ No	
Alter Colord	(End of Form)	
Previous Close Save	View Entire App) Validate Continue	Help

If there are any validation errors, they will appear in 'blue bold' text in the top left-hand corner of the form (see example below).

Note: All validation errors highlighted in blue text must be addressed first to proceed.



Page 5 - Applicant's Certification

Once you have successfully validated your application, please <u>review your entire</u> <u>application</u> before you submit, by selecting 'View Entire App'





Note

If you click on 'Close' button, the application will be saved in your Drafts list.

If you want to go back and edit your form, select the 'Edit' button, then 'Previous' button to go back and make changes. Once you are happy with your application, select 'Validate' and then 'Continue' to submit.

Once your application has been submitted for processing, your Application ID will be displayed (see example below).

on of Device Application, DV-2022-DA-00	has been submitted for processing.
	on of Device Application, DV-2022-DA-00

Payment of application fee

An invoice will be sent out under a separate notice once the application has been receipted by the TGA.

When the sponsor has paid the invoice, the application will join the assessment queue.

Request Change (Device Change Request) form user guide

The Device Change Request application form is used to vary existing ARTG entries.

To make a device change request, select 'Request Change' from the applications drop-down menu. It will take you to the first page of the application form.

The '**Sponsor Details**' section will be pre-populated with your information. Please amend if necessary.

Select 'Variation to ARTG Included Entry (Medical Devices and IVDs)' under the Change type field.

Next, search for the ARTG entry you wish to vary, by selecting the 'Search' button as highlighted below.

Close Same Print	
Sponsor Details Applicant eddress Sponsor name Contact name Email address	
Phone number	
Change Request	
Change type	Variation to ARTG Listed Entry (OTG Disinfectants) Variation to ARTG Registered Entry (Legacy Disinfectants) Waliation to ARTG Included Entry (Medical Devices and IVDs)
	The variation application is to be based on an existing only by searching the ARTG, selecting a number and then "clering" to coordate the application form. Once clened the ARTG can not be changed and the Change Type selection will be locked.
	Sewelt, Class
ARTG number:	
Payment Details	

A pop-up window will appear - 'Code Picker - ARTG ID'

Code Picker - ARTG ID		
Search for	Go! Reset	<u> </u>

This will list all the ARTG entries available for the medical devices you have registered.

Note: If the list is long (e.g., multiple pages), you can refine your search by entering key words in the '**Search for...**' field to narrow the list.

From the list you can choose the ARTG entry you want to vary or enter your ARTG number and press 'Go!'. Once selected, the Code Picker window will close.

To continue, click on the 'Clone' button (highlighted below).

Close Save Pist	
Sponsor Details Applicant address: Sponsor name Contact name Email address.	
Phone number:	
Change Request	
Change type	Variation to ARTG Listed Entry (OTG Disinfectants) Variation to ARTG Registered Entry (Legacy Disinfectants) Variation to ARTG Included Entry (Medical Devices and IVDs)
	The variation application is to be based on an existing entry by searching the ARTG, selecting a number and then "cloning" to populate the application form. Once cloned the ARTG can not be changed and the Change Type selection will be locked
	Seath Clinn
ARTG number:	
Payment Details	

A dialogue box will appear. Clicking on 'OK' will populate the application form with all the details from the selected ARTG entry for use in the new application to vary.

www.ebsacceptance.tga.gov.au says

This selection will create a variation of the ARTG numbered Once cloned the ARTG can not be changed and the Change Type selection will be locked. Do you want to continue?



The application form will now show the ARTG entry to be varied. Click 'Next' to continue.

The following page is where you will make the variation(s) to the ARTG entry. Please ensure you complete the mandatory questions on of the application form (as shown below with the red asterisks).

Previous) Next	Close Save Validate Submit Print	
Page 2 of 3		
	ARTG number:	
*	Are you making the same change across multiple ARTG entries?	⊖Yes ⊖No
*	Are you changing to an EU MDR/IVDR certification?	⊖Yes ⊖No
*	Are you changing manufacturer details (i.e. name and/or address)?	○Name ○Address ○Both ○Neither
*	Are you seeking to link your ARTG entries to a new approved notification of Manufacturer Evidence (ME)?	⊖Yes ⊖No
*	Are you varying the intended purpose?	○Yes ○No
	Are you varying the GMDN code and description?	⊖Yes ⊖No
Payment Details		
	Fee	\$430.00

If you are making the same change across multiple ARTG entries, select 'Yes'. You will need to search for the ARTG entries you wish to vary, by clicking on the 'Search' button, this will open a new search window titled Code Picker - ARTG ID.

*	Are you making the same change across multiple ARTG entries?	●Yes ○No
*	Choose up to 9 additional ARTG entries for which you're making the same change:	Search

You can choose up to 9 additional ARTG entries for which you are making the *same change*.

Click on the 'Search' button to proceed. You can add one entry at a time.

Once selected, the Code Picker window will close.

Note



One Device Change Request application form can be used for up to 10 ARTG entries if the change request is same for each entry.

Examples of this could be a change of manufacturer's name and /or address, or change of manufacturer evidence ID.

If you intend to remove the chosen ARTG entry, you need to select the ARTG from the list and click on the 'Remove' button. Note that you can only remove one entry at a time.

Choose up to 9 additional ARTG entries for which you're making the same change:
 Search Remove

If you select 'Yes' to 'Are you changing to an EU MDR/IVDR certification?', please enter the 'Date of effect for EU MDR/IVDR changes.

 Are you changing to an EU MDR/IVDR certification?

Yes	ΟNο

* Date of effect for EU MDR/IVDR changes:

If you are varying the manufacturer details (i.e., manufacturer name and/or address), you will need to provide evidence supporting this change, either through an already approved Manufacturer Evidence, or, through supporting evidence to be uploaded at a later page.

 Are you changing manufacturer details (i.e. name and/or address)? ○Name ○Address ● Both ○ Neither

Where is your evidence supporting this change?

In	approved Manufacturer Evidence (ME)
\odot In	supporting evidence to be supplied later



Note

The supporting evidence is a letter from the manufacturer or notified body stating when and why manufacturer details (name or address) changed, that the quality management system did not change, and the company remains the same manufacturing legal entity.

If you intend to link your ARTG entries to a new approved manufacturer evidence, you need to choose the manufacturer evidence identifier from the drop-down menu.

*	Are you seeking to link your ARTG entries to a new approved notification of	Yes	○ No
	Manufacturer Evidence (ME)?		

Choose Manufacturer Evidence:

-- Please Select --

If you are varying the intended purpose in the ARTG entry, amendments can be made in the free text field for the 'New intended purpose'. Please select the appropriate radio button below to reflect the intended purpose (refer to the example below).

•	Are you varying the intended purpose?	® Yes ○ No
	Existing intended purpose:	coronary guide wires are indicated to facilitate the placement of interventional cardiology catheters with compatible guide wire lumen during interventional procedure.
1	New intended purpose:	coronary guide wires are indicated to facilitate the placement of interventional cardiology catheters with compatible guide wire lumen during interventional procedure.
•	Is there any change in scope to the intended purpose?	○ Yes, reduction in scope ○ Yes, expansion in scope ○ No change

If you intend to vary the GMDN code and description, select 'Yes' and then click on the 'Search' button, which will open a new search window.

*	Are you varying the GMDN code and description?	● Yes ○ No
*	GMDN code and description:	
	_	Search
*	Does this GMDN code change the kind of device?	⊖Yes ⊖No
The Global M devices. The devices are ; Regulations	ledical Device Nomenclature (GMDN) is a system of internationally agreed terms used to GMDN is developed and maintained by the <u>GMDN Agency</u> The GMDN terms applicable rescribed under Regulation 1.7 of the Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices) Regulations and further GMDN guidance can be found on the Medical Device and IVD pages of the T	Identify medical to different classes of 2002. A link to these GA website
Search by:	GMDN Text: O GMDN Code	
GMDN Text	Search (Minimum 3 characters to sea	rch for text)
	*Keywords including AND, AND NOT and OR may be used to refine your search	2
Each 'GMDN GMDN is a l linked to GM	term Is made up of the following data elements: a GMDN code, GMDN term name, and mig dataset. To keep the dataset current, the GMDN Apency regularly updates the term of DN codes. A copy of the GMDN Agency dataset is integrated into this secure area of the	GMON definition. The sames and definitions TGA business pontal and excloses in held
within the TO	A business portal	cones currently new
	OK Cancel	

Your search can be refined by selecting either the 'GMDN Text' or the 'GMDN Code'. Select the GMDN code and term that is relevant for the kind of device in the nominated ARTG entry and click on 'OK' to proceed. The selected GMDN code and term will appear in the application form.

Note: The proposed GMDN code should not change the kind of device.

Select 'Next' to continue.

If there are further changes not already identified, please provide information on the other changes you are seeking in the 'Please describe changes' field (as highlighted below).

If you have recently submitted DCR or variation applications which are of relevance to this current application, please provide the submission/application ID(s).

Attach/Add Supporting Information: select the 'Add' button which opens the 'File Upload' box.

Augen Aug Supporting mormation
This function allows the attachment of supporting documentation for the application
Class Loon-sterile, non-measuring, Class 1 IVD, Class Lexport only, and Class 1 IVD export only: Applications must have a signed copy of the Declaration of Conformity.
all other classes: The andication most be accompanied by supporting information appropriate to the class of device in the Use of market authorisation evidence form
comparable overseas regulatory bodies for medical devices guidance document.
Add) No Attachments

Select the 'Document Type', then select the 'Choose File' button to search for the document. Once completed, click on the 'Add' button to attach the document to your application.



If you agree with the terms of the declaration, select the radio button 'Yes', then click on the 'Submit' button.

	Declaration: The applicant certifie 1 For changes to ma 2. The marulacturer "Evidence of product Use of market author 3. The information in PLEASE NOTE: A fa	5: nufacturer details, the I holds appropriate evide assessment must be a isation evidence from c cluded in or with the ap se declaration will resu	2MS remains the same. • devices of that kind (if applicable). kind of device to verify the device meets all the regulatory requirements." issment bodies for medical devices (including IVDs) ancelled from the ARTG.	
	l agree	⊛ Yes	⊖No	
Payment De	etalis Fee		5430.00	
Previous	Close Save	Validate Submit	Print	

If there are any validation errors, they will appear in 'blue bold' text in the top left-hand corner of the form (see example below).

Note: All validation errors highlighted in blue text must be addressed first to proceed.



Please attach supporting evidence

If you intend to make changes to any of the previous pages, clicking on the 'Previous' button will take you to the previous pages of the application form.



Note

If you click on the 'Close' button, the application will be saved in your Drafts list.

Once you have corrected the error(s) in the application, click on the 'Submit' button. This will end the session.



Payment of application fee

An invoice will be sent out under a separate notice once the application has been receipted by the TGA.

When the sponsor has paid the invoice, the application will join the assessment queue.

IVD Variation application instructions

An application to vary an IVD entry is like the Class III/AIMD process, however the first page displays as **Variation of IVD Device Application**.

Complete the Sponsor reference field with information that will differentiate the application from similar applications.

Use the Search function to review your current ARTG entries and select the ARTG entry that you intend to vary. The ARTG entry will display in the form. Use the Clone function to capture information from the ARTG for this entry.

The Application Class Details section of the form requires careful scrutiny.

Does this application include any IVDs that are:	Yes O No
 Class 3 and intended for detecting the presence of, or exposure to, a 	
sexually transmitted agent	
- For managing and monitoring the treatment of infections diagnosed using	
Class 4 IVD	
- To be supplied for use in a national disease screening program	
- Non-assay specific quality control material that is intended for monitoring a	
Class 4 IVD	
- To be supplied under the Pharmaceutical Benefits Scheme	
Intended for point of care testing	
- Intended for politication	
- Intended for sen-testing	
 Intended for use as an IVD companion diagnostic? (Q60) 	
Does this application include a system or procedure pack? (Q64)	Yes No
Does this system or procedure pack contain a medicine? (O65)	OVer ONe
boos this system of procedure paint contain a medicine: (200)	Yes No

If the additional device of the kind is consistent with any of the devices described as above, answer **Yes** and the form will display the **IVD Name and Category Section**. Enter the name of the device and select the option from the displayed list (note that more than one category can be selected). Complete the relevant fields and select the **Add** button to include the additional IVD on the **New IVD Names and Categories** list.

IVD Name and Category Name of IVD:	Device Name (as it annears on the labellion)	
Category:	Class 3 sexually transmitted agent testing	
	 Managing/monitoring treatment of infections diagnosed using Class 4 IV National disease screening program 	
	Non-assay specific quality control material for monitoring a Class 4 IVD Pharmaceutical Benefits Scheme	
	 Point of care testing Self Testing 	
	Add	
Active IVD Names and Categories		

Class 3 sexually transmitted agent testing

On the bottom left of the form the current (active) devices identified in the ARTG entry are displayed with a red cross. Do NOT press this red cross unless you require the inactivation of the device (no longer supplied). The inactivation of the device will remove it from the ARTG certificate.

Upon the use of the **Add** function the new device will appear on the bottom left of the application for variation form.

Active IVD Names and Categories

1. New IVD a X Class 3 sexually transmitted agent testing

Inactive IVD Names and Categories New IVD Names and Categories

 Device Name (as it appears on the labelling)
 Class 3 sexually transmitted agent testing Point of care testing

Once you have added the extra details, select the **Next** button to continue.

The final page of the form allows you to review information and attach supporting information.

To attach supporting information, select the Add button which opens the File Upload box.

ebsacceptance.tga.gov	.au/ebs/Devices	/DWebFileU.nsf/	Upload	?OpenF	or
File Upload					
Application/Certificate Id:	DV-2022-IVA-0	00 -1			
Document Type:	Declaration of	f Conformity			~
Click Button to Select File:	Choose file	No file chosen			
1999, 1997, 1997, 1999, 1997, 1997, 1997, 1997, 1997, 1997, 1997, 1997, 1997, 1997, 1997, 1997, 1997, 1997, 19					

You will need to select Document type, and then select the Browse button to search for the document. Once complete, select the **Add** button to attach the document to your application.

Please agree with the terms of the declaration and select the **Validate** button.

Previous	Close	Save	View Entire App	Validate	Continue

If there are any validation errors, they will appear in 'blue bold' text in the top left-hand corner of the form. You need to correct any of these to proceed.



If you **Save** and then close the application after you have reviewed the whole document the application will be saved into your **draft folder**.

Once you have successfully validated the application, select 'Submit'.

Version history

Version	Description of change	Author	Effective date
V1.0	Draft	Medical Devices Authorisation Branch	November 2016
V2.0	Revised to add additional steps	Medical Devices Authorisation Branch	October 2022
V3.0	Updated fees related information based on the amended Regulations due to medical device fees for 2023-24.	Medical Devices Authorisation Branch	July 2023
V4.0	Inclusion of fee information	Medical Devices Authorisation Branch	August 2023

Therapeutic Goods Administration

PO Box 100 Woden ACT 2606 Australia Email: <u>info@tga.gov.au</u> Phone: 1800 020 653 Fax: 02 6203 1605 <u>https://www.tga.gov.au</u>

Reference/Publication: